

Candidate for Secretary



Ramesh Govindan
University of Southern California, Los Angeles, CA, USA

BIOGRAPHY

Academic Background:

Ph.D., University of California, Berkeley, 1992, Computer Science.

Professional Experience:

Professor, University of Southern California, Los Angeles, CA, 2006 – Present;
Associate Professor, University of Southern California, Los Angeles, CA, 2002 – 2006;
Research Scientist, International Computer Science Institute, Berkeley, CA, 2001 – 2002.

Professional Interest:

Computer networks; Operating systems.

ACM Activities:

Awards Chair, SIGCOMM, 2009 – Present;
Conference Program Co-Chair, SIGMOBILE, 2008 – 2009;
Conference Program Co-Chair, SIGCOMM, 2004 – 2005.

Membership and Offices in Related Organizations:

Senior Member, IEEE, 2007 – Present.

STATEMENT

The wireless and mobile computing revolution is well and truly under way internationally. SIGMOBILE has been making important fundamental and practical contributions to this field, with its strong and well established conferences and workshops that generate ideas and people who will create the next generations of mobile wireless systems. If elected secretary, I will work with the other office bearers to ensure that the SIG maintains its vibrancy, expands its international scope, and promotes continued excellence in systems and theoretical research.